






ARBITRATOR'S CURRICULUM VITAE

DAU ANH TUAN (Mr.)		
	Vice Secretary-General; Director, Legal Department – Vietnam Chamber of Commerce and Industry	
	Ha Noi, Vietnam	
	tuanda@vcci.com.vn ; dauanhtuan@gmail.com	
	Languages: English, Vietnamese	
Practice Areas		
Securities, Investment, Commerce, Mediation, Infrastructure		
Overview		
<p>Mr. Dau Anh Tuan is a Member of the Standing Committee, Vice Secretary-General of the Vietnam Chamber of Commerce and Industry (VCCI), the largest national organization representing the Vietnamese business community. From 2012 to date, Mr. Tuan has served as Director of the Legal Department, responsible for the operations and development of the unit specializing in policy, law, and business environment reform of VCCI.</p> <p>With 20 years plus working in the Legal Department of VCCI, of which 10 years in the position of Director, Mr. Tuan has extensive experience in business-related policy and legal issues. Mr. Tuan directly participates in the drafting committee, the editorial team and the working group for the implementation of many important laws related to enterprises such as the Enterprise Law, Investment Law, Land Law, Securities Law, etc. and other laws, decrees, and circulars governing enterprises and business activities. Mr. Tuan has directly engaged in counselling, dispute settlement, protection of interests of industries and domestic and foreign enterprises and has participated in many particularly complicated and sensitive cases.</p>		
Education		
Year	Degree/Certificate, Training Institution	
2003	Master of Laws, Hanoi National University	
1999	B. A. in Laws, Hanoi Law University	
Professional Experience		
2022 – present	Vice Secretary-General, VCCI	

2013 – present	Director of Legal Department, VCCI.
2001 – 2013	Legal Department, VCCI
Membership of professional organization	
2021 – present	Member, Scientific Council of the 15th National Assembly Standing Committee
2020 – present	Member, the Prime Minister’s Working Group on duplicative laws review
2012 – present	Member, Working Group on Enterprise Law and Investment Law
Publications	
2018 – present	Annual Report on Vietnam Business Law Flow
2005 – present	Annual Report on the Provincial Competitiveness Index (PCI)
2019	Report on duplications in Vietnam's business legislation
2016	Report on the current situation of business conditions in Vietnam
2005	Typical disputes in the implementation of the Enterprise Law
2003 – present	... hundreds of reports and publications
Professional Awards	
2013	Awarded the Eisenhower Fellowship 2013